

Hilary S. Haack DO

March 21, 2022

POFPS Nominating Committee  
1130 Eisenhower Blvd  
Harrisburg, PA 17111

Dear POFPS Nominating Committee,

I am writing to express my continued interest in serving on the POFPS Board of Trustees as the Delaware Trustee. I continue to work in Sussex County, Delaware and feel there is still work to be done to expand our membership by reaching more Delaware physicians. If chosen to continue my time on the board, I would like to start a campaign to reach the Delaware Family Medicine residents, including those at the new residency at Beebe Health Care.

I'm proud of the work the board has done the past two years, especially given the challenges of the pandemic. I hope I can continue to assist in creating new services and improving those already offered to our membership.

Thank you for your consideration

Warmly,  
Hilary S. Haack DO

# Hilary S. Haack, D.O.

## Objective

To practice outpatient Family Medicine

## Employment

**TidalHealth Primary Care** Millsboro, DE January 2018 - Present

Employed family physician seeing patients ages two and above for a variety of medical conditions in an outpatient setting.

Supervising physician for several Advanced Practice Providers

**Superior Med LLC** Cambridge, OH August 2016 - December 2017

Employed family physician in outpatient setting

## Post Graduate Residency Training

**Aria Health Family Medicine Residency** Philadelphia, PA July

2013- June 2016

Residency Social Chair

Academic Interview Committee

AOBFP Board Certified

June

2016

## Education

**Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine** Philadelphia, PA

2009-2013 Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

**University of Delaware**

Newark, DE

2005-2009

Bachelor of Science Dietetics

Minor: Biology

## Licensure and Certification

**Delaware Medical License** January

2018-Present

**Maryland Medical License** January

2018- Present

**Ohio Medical License** July 2016 -

December 2017

**Pennsylvania Training License** 2013-

June 2016

## Professional Focus

Nutrition and Weight Management

Preventive Medicine

Type 2 Diabetes

# Hilary S. Haack, D.O.

## Procedural Skills

Joint injection and Aspiration

Minor skin procedures: Shave and punch biopsy, suturing, incision and drainage

Cryotherapy

## Professional Affiliations

### **American College of Osteopathic Family Physicians**

#### **2009 - Present**

New Physicians Committee

April

2016-Present

o Committee Chair

March 2020-

March 2021

Task Force on Convention Innovation

March

2020-Present

Business of Medicine/PCMH/ACO Committee

July 2013-

March 2020

Public Relations/FM for America's Health

April 2016-

Present

Resident Governor to ACOFP Board of Governors

March

2015- April 2016

Resident's Committee Member

2015-2017

Recruiting Students to Family Medicine Residencies Committee Member

2013-2016

Congress of Delegates Resident Delegate

2015,

2016

Congress of Delegates Resident Alternate

2014

### **Pennsylvania Osteopathic Family Physician Society**

#### **2009- Present**

POFPS Board of Trustees Delaware Trustee

August

2020- Present

POFPS Board of Trustees Eastern Region Resident Liaison

2013-2016

### **Pennsylvania Osteopathic Medical Association**

#### **2009-Present**

POMA Annual Clinical Assembly Resident Programming Committee

2015-2016

Committee on Professional Guidance Young Physicians Aria Health Resident Representative

2013- 2016

# Hilary S. Haack, D.O.

## **Ohio Osteopathic Association**

**2016- 2018**

House of Delegates representative, reference committee member  
2017

**Ohio ACOFP  
2018**

**2016-**

Congress of Delegates representative  
Delaware Osteopathic Medical Society  
2018- Present

Obesity Medicine Association  
Present

2019-

American Academy of Family Physicians  
2013-Present

American Osteopathic Association  
2009-Present

American Dietetic Association  
2005-2009

## Medical School Leadership Experience

**American College of Osteopathic Family Physicians** - Developed and taught student programming for ACOFP National Convention and Scientific Seminars, served as national liaison to COM student chapters, developed content for monthly student newsletter

Interim National Student Vice President  
2012-2013

National Student President  
2012

2011-

National Student Parliamentarian  
2011

2010-

PCOM Chapter Secretary  
2011

2010-

Committee Memberships  
Osteopathic Principles and Practice Committee  
2012-2013

Resident Committee for Student Recruitment  
2011-2012

Membership Marketing Committee  
2012

2011-

Membership Committee  
2011-2013

Public Relations Committee  
2011

2010-

**Pennsylvania Osteopathic Medical Association  
2009-Present**



## **Hilary S. Haack, D.O.**

### **Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine**

ACOFP Auxiliary Scholarship Recipient 2011, 2012,  
2013

The Benjamin and Mary Siddone Measey Foundation Scholarship Recipient  
2011

DIMER Scholarship Recipient 2010-  
2011

### References

Available upon request